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Index side A, part two, recording time ‘U ﬂln., infervie Lime L hour.
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Igformant ¢ - | kary burge, 7U<year-old Cherokee, of

Sub ject:

community and aleng Mustanr greek in tnore old day 5. \

Qkoee communlty, Craig County, Cklahoma
4

Mrs. Burge wezs born in wagoror Couniy, an” came to Ukoee

community when shtle wug about 10 yeurs old, Ohe hus heen

here 2ll of these years. J ‘

Al ~ L 4
-

The beginn.ng and estaplishment of the villure dfxukoee seerms to
be los% to memory, although it wag known tefore the Civil war,
It-is lnown however that'a group of Cherokees, including the
f‘am}.l:.es of Tucker, ILocust, Vann, Chouteau, brnnnd and
LarsloWny had been in thiS community since ih# euri part of
the Indicn Ngtion. It would seem that socme ol the ancesuny
came from eastern Tennessee bringing the name of a Cherokee
village with them, as Ocoee villaie on the Occee iiver w.g

a2 prominent place in eastern Cherokee history. It huy been
sald he Cherokee name translated reterrs to the 'passion flower!,
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Mrs. Burge'!s first recollection ol Ckoee war thet it w*s the most
heautiiful rlice she hed ev r seen, The cool clear waters of
Kastang Creek flowed w:oteard alons the !age of a hill. On the
hill |[south ot the creek was the wooded and.Da. ture lerds, while
on tHe north wzs the mile wide fertile farmin~ valley. There was
s store on the south bank of the creek run hy a man by name of
Routs. John Tucker had built and operated thc store many years
betore 1909, and he was tne first noét" aster when a post qffice’
was esteblished in hiy store obout 1901. ILire T rker sold| his
store and firmed in the valley, Ueoree Eonds had mat ik ol store
on the hill abhove the creek and took over.the post oftfice wnlqh
lagted until about 1913, when, mall gervice was nendled by Re'R
mail carriers, Up ftha creek amd on Ine.south side we.g the biy
savmill opercted Ly ihc Quisenberrys, while  acrsss the creek
from them was the grist mill rn by the Arterberry family. re,
Burge-recalls that there were mawy Indiar remiliec ltivang inlthe
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he scho “l for the Ckoee, community wcs located about a mile ajd a
.uli to the santh which was callled arterberry. The school closed
many yezrs ago gnd now/ bussec hzul the children tc Ketchum or\

. Langley. 7Ttis scnool house, “uilt nourly seventy yecrs ago, nes

been well cared tor snd is used today as a community meeting center,
In earlier days 1t alsc served as the church tnr the zrea. however,
even before the exiictence of ‘he arterberry bchool, there was the

Carslow*ey >chool'whose bepinning dates back to uhe 1380s, iany of
the old timers still living went to the c.rslowrey schnol, trnviii:g

as far as 8 miles in their young days. ihile geveral families lnave
lived in ard close by Ckoee, therec was rever a school hcuse or a)
church house built in the village. - : \
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ror many yewrc ine anmueal UOkoee uniiun rair ”eld ir. L=te bepte-le
vies an ev¥ent looked forhard to by those of .

a vide zrea arcund Ckoee,
-he rairgrounds wes loCe ted cor thae north :Lde of Wustang vrerk & |
shert distane west of the main rocd thru tne vil.zpe. Lrs. Burge!
recs1ls the‘acres’of wzgors, horses, tents, campfires, and people
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